

Task: Prepare a descriptive essay on the standards for the petroleum industry.

Topic: Standards for the Petroleum Industry

Type: Descriptive Essay

Length: 3 pages

Formatting: MLA

Requirements:

Describe the international standards for the petroleum industry, including an overview of standards created by the British Standard Institution and the American Petroleum Institute.

This is a watermark for the trial version, register to get the full one!

Benefits for registered users:

- 1.No watermark on the output documents.
- 2.No page quantity limitations for converted PDF files.

[Remove Watermark Now](#)

STANDARDS FOR THE PETROLEUM INDUSTRY

Name

Course

Date

This is a watermark for the trial version, register to get the full one!

Benefits for registered users:

- 1.No watermark on the output documents.
- 2.No page quantity limitations for converted PDF files.

Remove Watermark Now

Standards for Petroleum Industry

A standard can be defined as a published paper that contains technical specifications or other specific criteria structured to be used constantly as a guideline, definition, or rule. These standards are usually in the form of formal documents that are created through a process of public enquiry as well as consultation. They integrate the expertise and views of a broad range of interests, which normally include academia, consumers, special interest groups, business, government, and industry. Thus, standards symbolize a consensus on present best practice.

Standards created by national or regional standards development organization (SDOs), or by industrial institutions, are also utilized internationally. Examples include the standards created by the BSI, which means British Standards Institution, as well as by the ASI, which signifies the American Petroleum Institute. These regional or national standards, which have widespread international use, are typically termed global standards. However, it should be stated that the national and regional SDOs have adopted international standards in their published materials, for instance BS EN ISO-13702.

Comment [AwfulEssa1]: "for the" might be better, yea?

Comment [AwfulEssa2]: That's something new to me....

Comment [AwfulEssa3]: Misspelled, mister or misses.

Comment [AwfulEssa4]: Syntax sounds more awkward than chalk on a blackboard.

Comment [AwfulEssa5]: Make up your mind. Plus, there is an article missing in this phrase.

Comment [AwfulEssa6]: Instead of writing this awful mess, you could simplify it.

Comment [AwfulEssa7]: What does that even supposed to mean?

Comment [AwfulEssa8]: Yup, makes sense.

This is a watermark for the trial version, register to get the full one!

Benefits for registered users:

- 1.No watermark on the output documents.
- 2.No page quantity limitations for converted PDF files.

Remove Watermark Now

Comment [AwfulEssa9]: I'm sure the standards go through the same stated process. Be nice on the mark, w

Comment [AwfulEssa11]: Confusing with two "as."

Comment [AwfulEssa12]: Something is not quite right about this....

Comment [AwfulEssa13]: Do you really need that comma?

standards ISO is made up of 165 member nations, which are the domestic standards bodies all around the globe, with a centralized secretariat based in Switzerland. ISO standards guarantee that goods and services are reliable, safe and of excellent quality. For industries, they are particular tools that minimize costs by reducing waste and errors along with increasing

productivity. They aid corporations to access novel markets, stabilize the playing field for non-developed nations and facilitate free along with fair global trade

American petroleum institute (API)

The API denotes the largest United States trade association for the petroleum and natural gas industry. The API claims to represent approximately 400 companies involved in the production, distribution, refinement, and several other areas of the petroleum industry. The APIs' major purpose on behalf of the oil and gas industry include negotiation and advocacy with governmental, regulatory, and legal agencies; research into toxicological, economic, and environmental effects; creation and endorsement of industry standards; as well as education outreach. The American Petroleum Institute both funds as well as conducts research connected to several aspects of the industry.

Comment [Awful Ess14]: Don't like capitalizing?

Comment [Awful Ess15]: This phrase sounds strange here.

Comment [Awful Ess16]: Not really specific, are you?

The API distributes over 200,000 copies of published material each year. These published documents, technical standards and online products are structured, according to the API itself, to aid users enhance their efficiency as well as cost-effectiveness for oil and gas operations. The also help oil and gas companies to conform to regulatory and legislative requirements, protect health, safety, and safeguard the environment. Each published material is supervised by

This is a watermark for the trial version, register to get the full one!

Benefits for registered users:

- 1.No watermark on the output documents.
- 2.No page quantity limitations for converted PDF files.

Remove Watermark Now

while api-682 covers mechanical seals.

API also states the industry specification for motor oils' energy conservation. API-SN is the most recent specification meant for motor oils manufactured for spark **ignited engines should obey since 2010**. It replaces the **API-SM**. The American Petroleum Institute provides vessel codes as well as standards for the manufacture of pressure vessels, which help protect the lives of individuals and **the environments**. It also outlines and publishes standards **for measuring for** products such as thread measuring systems, custom gauges, precision thread gauges, industrial and metrology supplies.

Comment [Awful Ess18]: The sentence just gets weird around here.

Comment [Awful Ess19]: Blah blah—means nothing to readers.

Comment [Awful Ess20]: When one "s" is too many.

Comment [Awful Ess21]: Do you like adding extra words for nothing?

British Standards Group

The British **standards group**, also known in the United Kingdom as the BSI, is an organization whose major activity is the creation of standards as well as the provision of **standards related services**. The BSI was first created as the engineering standards committee. It later extended its standardization functions and became the standards association for British

Comment [Awful Ess22]: What happened to the consistency of capitalization?

Comment [Awful Ess23]: Messed up with plurals here.

engineering. Its name was changed to British Standards Institution after acquiring a royal charter in the year 1929. The charter was revised in 1998 and allowed the institutions to diversify and

This is a watermark for the trial version, register to get the full one!

Benefits for registered users:

- 1.No watermark on the output documents.
- 2.No page quantity limitations for converted PDF files.

Remove Watermark Now

Nonetheless, regulations and laws may refer to particular standards **as well as make compliance to them necessary**. As the British national standards body, BSI has the responsibility of producing and distributing British standards. **It also charged with representing** the interests of the United

Comment [Awful Ess26]: What did you just say?

Comment [Awful Ess27]: Missing something?

Kingdom in international and other European standards organizations for example IEC, ISO, CENELEC, ETSI and CEN.

Overall Impression

Tons of incomprehensible content, missteps in grammar, and inconsistencies rendered this paper one confusing torture of a reading.

This is a watermark for the trial version, register to get the full one!

Benefits for registered users:

- 1.No watermark on the output documents.
- 2.No page quantity limitations for converted PDF files.

Remove Watermark Now